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                    The figure of a 18th century girl in a alcove in the exterior wall of 62 Crocker Street, Newport is the only reminder of the foundation of a charity school for girls on the Island. The statue of ‘Blue Jenny ‘stands in the niche.

           The founders were Benjamin and Martha Cooke and the Newport Girls  Charity School was established in 1764, to provide an education of children of the poor .The charity bought a house in Lugley Street to house 25 girls, 6 of whom were boarded at their expense.   They were educated for domestic service and on leaving they were given a bible, a prayer book and clothing and if they retained their first post for a year were given a gold sovereign.

Later the house at 62 Crocker Street was given to the charity.

         Financial problems caused the school to close in 1907 but the foundation still functions and provides bursaries awarded by the Trustees.  
In 1980 the original statue became so weather worn that it was taken to Carisbrooke Castle Museum and Replica, the work of Norman Gaches, was erected in the alcove.
